

To: Gary Pappachristou
E-Mail: gpappachristou@lucent.com
From: Doug Young
Date: November 17, 1999

Subject: Missing Data

Message:

Dear Mr. Pappachristou:

My apologies for not contacting you sooner. On July 20, 1999, you electronically filed a request for Special Temporary Authority (STA) that had almost no technical data present. I have two questions for you:

1. Do you still need this STA? If so:
2. Could you please furnish the following technical data: why STA is necessary, purpose of operation, location of operation, frequencies, ERP, necessary bandwidth and emission.

Also, no payment has been received for this application. If you still need this STA, you will need to submit your \$45 fee to the Mellon Bank.

On the previous day, you submitted another STA request that looked almost identical to this one. Were these two filings meant to be a single STA request?

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of November 17, 1999 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://gulfoss.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 562